
Bakersfield College Student Government Association

MEMO

To: BCSGA Senate

From: Cindy Ceja Miranda, BCSGA President

CC: Dr. Nicky Damania, BCSGA Advisor

Date: Friday, December 13, 2024

Subject: Nomination for Student Organizations Funding Manager

I nominate Erin Griepsma for the position of Student Organizations Funding Manager for the
100th Bakersfield College Student Government Association. Erin has participated in multiple
activities held around campus as well as made themselves a present and active member of the
Inter Club Council meetings. They understand the fundamentals of Student Organizations as well
as the processes needed to help a student organization succeed. Erin is motivated to join Student
Government by getting more involved with the association, with their work ethic I believe they
would make a great addition to the team. To the Body of the Senate, please take into
consideration Isabel Saldivar as my nomination for the position of Student Organizations
Funding Manager.

Cindy Ceja Miranda
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